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Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Ward, Ursulal Code A 
21/06/2002 08:32:35 

.................................................................................................. i~i)-i~Ti .................................................................................................. 
..................... i53-1i;;;~ .................... q .......................................................................................................................................................... 

RE: CHI Investigation - War Memorial Hospital 

thank s [...�_°_..d.e__..A_.i 

Ursula Ward 
Dire,.c_.t_.o__r._..o.[’Nursing & Midwifery 
Ext. [..c._?_a.£~j 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: 
Sent: 21l June 2002 08:08 
To: Ward, Ursula 
Subject: RE: CHI Investigation - War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Ursula, 
Th areas discussed at my CHI interview were as follows (as far as I can remember) 
Communication between myself and staff at GWMH and other PHT staff. 
What I do at GWMH and how long I spend on each ward. 
Certain drugs especially in syringe drivers and prn drugs. 
Thats all I can think of at the moment. 
L...c_._0_d_._~_.~.j 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Ward, Ursula 
Sent: 20 June 2002 09:29 
To: Watling, Jeff;i                                 Code 
i ....................... iS;~-;i;;-~ ....................... i ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 
Cc: Bedford, Alani ..................... ..C._o_._d._._e._._A._ ..................... ]Zaki, Graeme 
Subject: CHI Investigation - War Memorial Hospital 

Dear all 

You will know that the above investigation has been going on for some time now. I want to 


